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Good Morning:
Please place this email in Docket #20200000.

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state. fl.us

(850) 413-6024




Antonia Hover

From: lynndebusk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn DeBusk
<lynndebusk@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:39 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Lynn DeBusk
Gainesville, FL 32608
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From: jdlanc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of joanne lancaster
<jdlanc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:41 AM

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
joanne lancaster
2101 Gulfview Rd Punta Gorda, FL 33950-5122
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From: judith.casale@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JUDITH CASALE
<judith.casale@everyactioncustom.com>

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
JUDITH CASALE
9946 SW 157th St Miami, FL 33157-1688
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From: simmons jennifer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Simmons
<simmons.jennifer@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jennifer Simmons
2454 Laurelwood Ct Tallahassee, FL 32308-4286
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From: susanrwindmiller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Windmiller
<susanrwindmiller@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:40 AM

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
Susan Windmiller
17617 Woodfield Hill Ct Orlando, FL 32820-2264
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From: dawnmessing@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Messing
<dawnmessing@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:38 AM

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
Dawn Messing
Key West, FL 33040
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From: skranz068@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Kranz <skranz068
@everyactioncustom.com>

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. '

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
Suzanne Kranz
3101 NE 47th Ct Apt 605 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308-5353
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From: joenixoncpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Nixon
<joenixoncpa@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:38 AM

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
Joseph Nixon
2700 Bayshore Blvd Apt 556 Dunedin, FL 34698-1615
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From: bjhenson48@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betty Jo Henson <bjhenson48
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
Betty Jo Henson
1908 48th St W Bradenton, FL 34209-5153



Antonia Hover

From: bgryder47@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Ryder <bgryder47
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

Dear Sirs:

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

Our family installed whole-house solar in 2017 and have enjoyed knowing that satisfying our energy needs do not add to
environmental pollution in our state. Solar net metering allows us to generate energy above our family needs during the
day, and essentially "bank" them back to the electric company for nighttime and rainy day usage, and if we generate
additional power, sell this back to the company at reduced (much less than retail) rates. Solar net metering is essential
to the economic argument for families like ours to 'go solar'. Do not threaten this practice!

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Barbara Ryder
7441 Paurotis Ct Sarasota, FL 34241-7118
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From: cfabbott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carole Abbott
<cfabbott@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:37 AM

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
Carole Abbott
6871 SW 128th St Pinecrest, FL 33156-6253
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From: Carol Davis <Carol.Davis.13709460@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Carol Davis

2318 11th St

St. Cloud, FL 34769
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From: Elsy Shallman <Elsy.Shallman.229891946@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:12 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
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

Elsy Shallman

17294 37th PIN
Loxahatchee, FL 33470
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From: janea1962@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane George <janea1962
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:42 PM

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
Jane George
Pensacola, FL 32514
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From: katebetsko@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kate Betsko
<katebetsko @everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:41 PM

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
Kate Betsko
19 Livingstone Daisy Ct Homosassa, FL 34446-6206
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From: WESTBJO®@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jory Westberry
<WESTBJO®@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,
Thank you for reading this letter of support for solar energy,

Some of my friends and neighbors have well water and solar power. Isn't that their right as free citizens of the United
States?

Solar power in Florida accounted for the fastest employment rate in the country and as clean energy, more will request
solar power and the the ability of the electric grid to enable us to withstand a hurricane, lightning strikes and reduce our
energy costs, while at the same time providing jobs for a quarter million workers in FL.

Please support solar energy, the homeowners and their choice to have clean energy.
Sincerely,

Jory Westberry
147 San Salvador St Naples, FL 34113-8640
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From: markyoud@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Youd
<markyoud@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:42 PM

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
Mark Youd
3 Magnolia Dr N Ormond Beach, FL 32174-9249
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From: kperry48@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kris Perry <kperry48
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
Kris Perry
596 Lakeside Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-3052



Antonia Hover

From: djaytjay60@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of TOMMIE HALL <djaytjay60
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
TOMMIE HALL
6513 Haslett Dr N Jacksonville, FL 32277-2016
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From: trendlady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of virginia shaller
<trendlady@everyactioncustom.com>

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
virginia shaller
West Palm Beach, FL 33401



Antonia Hover

From: sherimartin2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sheri Martin <sherimartin2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:40 PM

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
Sheri Martin
1607 SW 56th Pl Gainesville, FL 32608-5305



Antonia Hover

From: marystarkp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Starzinski
<marystarkp@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Mary Starzinski
3400 SE Fairway Oaks Trl Stuart, FL 34997-4708
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From: pamelamaldonado.mia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pamela Maldonado
<pamelamaldonado.mia@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Pamela Maldonado
19053 Fly Rod Run Loxahatchee, FL 33470-6024
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From: onecuriousgeorge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Thomas
<onecuriousgeorge@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:40 PM

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
George Thomas
Youngstown, FL 32466



Antonia Hover
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From: crledge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charlene Edge
<crledge@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Charlene Edge
Winter Park, FL 32789



Antonia Hover

From: smoother600@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sara F <smoother600
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
Sara F
Boynton Beach, FL 33437
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From: akirk3000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ALLAN KIRKHAM <akirk3000
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
ALLAN KIRKHAM
4062 Bettian Ave Milton, FL 32583-2872
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From: |uis.pereira@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Pereira
<luis.pereira@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:38 PM

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty, and defend the
investment which | have made in rooftop solar by preserving net metering here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Luis Pereira
31 Cannonball Ln Watersound, FL 32461-8580
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1P

From: rpackman47@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of richard Packman <rpackman47
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
richard Packman
Clearwater, FL 33755
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From: egarvett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Esther Garvett
<egarvett@everyactioncustom.com>

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
- here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Esther Garvett
1861 NW South River Dr Miami, FL 33125-2700
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From: allenson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Allenson
<allenson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:38 PM

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
Robert Allenson
1307 Highway 179A Westville, FL 32464-3045



Antonia Hover
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From: sunlions@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Rorabaugh
<sunlions@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:37 PM

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
James Rorabaugh
1631 Lawndale Cir Winter Park, FL 32792-6162
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From: joycepalmer68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joyce Palmer <joycepalmer68
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:36 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

I am very concerned about attempts to decrease or stop altogether solar net metering. Here we are in the midst of a
COVID 19 crises which has eliminated many jobs and you are proposing to thwart increasing employment opportunities
in this "clean" industry of the future. We need solar more than ever to increase our resilience during times (hurricanes),,
reduce transmissions and help local peak usage.

The climate is a-changing and Florida needs to be forward looking on energy, not bringing it up by the caboose.

Sincerely,
Joyce Palmer
Deland, FL 32720



Antonia Hover

From: teresadmai@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Teresa Mai
<teresadmai@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:37 PM

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
Teresa Mai
Jacksonville, FL 32207
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From: sunlions@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Rorabaugh
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
Ann Rorabaugh
1631 Lawndale Cir Winter Park, FL 32792-6162



Antonia Hover

From: carlahalifax@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carla christianson
<carlahalifax@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Carla christianson
3035 Glin Cir Ormond Beach, FL 32174-2001
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From: haroldmorris12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harold Morris <haroldmorris12
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 11:36 AM

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
Harold Morris
595 Pinto Trl Englewood, FL 34223-3953



Antonia Hover

0 R

From: tiffanydunn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tiffany Dunn
<tiffanydunn@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

Thank you for serving the people of our sunny state. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to
create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Tiffany Dunn
18213 SW 1st St Micanopy, FL 32667-3719



Antonia Hover

;

From: gretchen.n johnson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gretchen Johnson
<gretchen.n johnson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:36 PM

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
Gretchen Johnson
304 Pass A Grille Way Apt 1 St Pete Beach, FL 33706-4380
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From: aimeeej@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aimee Jalbert
<aimeeej@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Aimee Jalbert
Sarasota, FL 34231
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From: saritavinos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Wines
<saritavinos@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Sarah Wines
Saint Petersburg, FL 33704
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From: rogermcveigh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger McVeigh
<rogermcveigh@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:35 PM

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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th'most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
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
Roger McVeigh
627 Simonton St Key West, FL 33040-6896
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
550 Okeechobee Blvd Apt 510 West Palm Beach, FL 33401-6325
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From: kerry@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kerry Luellen
<kerry@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Kerry Luellen
Apopka, FL 32712
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From: lovesbob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chad Alvarez
<lovesbob@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:35 PM

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
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. :

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Chad Alvarez
7127 W Lake Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33406-6717
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From: susiesart56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susie Cassens <susiesart56
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
» rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Susie Cassens
PO Box 593 Fort Pierce, FL 34954-0593
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From: ellenlauricella@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Lauricella
<ellenlauricella@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Ellen Lauricella
Tallahassee, FL 32303
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From: jbowers18@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jade Bowers <jbowers18
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:35 PM

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
Jade Bowers
Lithia, FL 33547





